Mount Greenwood Colts Youth Organization, NFP



Board Meeting

May 17, 2021

Meeting Minutes

MGCYO Board Members Present: Jessica Popow, Nicole Richko, Jill McCormack, Trista Kelly, Val McKee, Amanda Keenan, Anthony DePaola, and Mike Romac. Not present: Amy Worley

MGCYO Members Present:

Approval of previous meeting minutes ~ Val McKee

• April meeting minutes were shared and approved. Motion to approve by Nicole Richko, Amanda Keenan second the motion, all approved.

Treasurer's Report ~ Jill McCormack

- Jill gave us an update, \$22,787.06 is our current balance in the bank.
- She went over the disbursements and income for the month.

Cheer Update ~ Amanda Keenan

- Amy and Amanda will be meeting to discuss competition details.
- Amanda is trying to reach out to high schools for free practice space. They at this time don't have practice space for fall locked in.

Spring Football Update ~ Anthony DePaola/Mike Romac

• We won't know if we are in playoffs until final season game is played.

Fall Football Update ~ Anthony DePaola/Mike Romac

- River Valley YFL will have their board meeting on Thursday, May 20th. Two Colts members can attend each meeting, we get one vote for the team. Mike Romac and Anthony DePaola will be attending the meeting to represent us.
- Anthony is looking into game day pants for the fall as we need them.
- Fall registration will close on 7/24/21.
- Tentatively we will have equipment handout on Sunday, 7/25/21.
- They are hoping to then order jerseys by 7/26, 7/27 so we have them in time for our first game on 8/29/21.
- They are looking into new decals for helmets.

• Val will send an email, encouraging people to register early as teams are capped. And remind them payment plans are available, also include that boys will need a sports physical.

Fundraising ~ Trista Kelly/Katie Dugger

• Thursday, July 29th we are thinking of hosting an opening fundraising party at Bar 106. The owner said it's most beneficial when our coaches volunteer to bartend and the tips will go to the Colts.

ColtsWear ~ Lisa Ortman

- Lisa stated that she thinks two week special orders are successful. As Jill stated earlier, our last order from Coltswear was about \$800.
- Lisa found a company to purchase stickers for people to buy for cars.
- · Lisa will look into pop sockets for phones as well.
- We have koozies still in the sheds. Lisa will look into the slim koozies.

Registration ~ Nicole Richko

- Nicole would like to order our lawn signs. We agreed to have her order them.
- We discussed our raffle ticket prizes. This year the first prize will be \$400, second will be \$200, third will be \$100.
- We also discussed board members, appointed positions, and head coaching discounts for fall.
 - Flag Coordinator will receive free registration for their flag or flag players only. If they have other children then are not at the flag or little steps level, they must pay registration for that. All voted yes, no one opposed.
 - Little Steps Coach we discussed giving half off of registration. All agreed, except one who believes they should be free as well. Little Steps coach will be charged half price for their cheerleader on Little Steps only.
 - Board Members, Appointed Positions, and Head Coaches will pay \$100 per child, except for Flag and Little Steps player which they will pay full price for.
 - We will discuss possible competition cheerleading discounts later on in the season.

New Business

- Anthony created a new equipment form for the fall.
- Trista asked if they can raffle off a free registration for one child at our opening party.
- We agreed to as Mark Kelleher to paint cheer shed for a discounted registration of \$100 for his athlete.
- Equipment return for spring football will be June 13th.

Meeting was adjourned by Jessica Popow at 7:49PM. The next monthly board meeting will be Monday, 6/7/21 at 6PM at Bar 106.